Jan Hrusovsky

SAP Basis Consultant

basis@janhrusovsky.eu

+353 89 256 5756

www.janhrusovsky.eu

SUMMARY

As SAP Basis Consultant I am responsible for the management of SAP Systems which includes installation, upgrade, the general technical maintenance of the SAP Landscape and contributing to SAP Technical strategy and planning discussions. With my 14+ years of experience in SAP Basis field I am always delivering projects with 100% customer satisfaction. Positive mindset and an eye for the detail are essentials in my daily work. Worked with multi-national customers, with latest versions of SAP and DB products running on different OS environments. Enthusiastic about Cloud Solutions, Linux, SAP architecture, S/4HANA, interconnection between business and IT.

CAREER

2019 - PRESENT SAP BASIS CONSULTANT

ESB, Dublin, Ireland

Primarily responsible for maintaining and enhancing all the NetWeaver components including S/4H, ERP, CRM, BO, Governance, Risk and Compliance (GRC), Enterprise Portal (EP), FIORI, Solution Manager and HANA. This includes SAP Basis configuration, installation, performance tuning, upgrades, transports and client implementation. Technical support for ERP to S/4HANA conversion.

- SAP S/4Hana 1909 FPS01 to SAP S/4Hana 2023 upgrade
- SAP Data Services upgrade from 4.2 to 4.3 and migration from DB2 to SAP HANA.
- SAML and OAuth authentication mechanism configured on client Gateway systems to enhance security and streamline user access.
- SSL configuration across entire client landscape. SSL configuration on ABAP, JAVA, SAP BO systems.
- SAP ECC EHP6 conversion to S/4Hana 1909 FPS01, FIORI (go-live December 2020)
- Software Installations and upgrades
- Support Packs and Kernel upgrades
- CHARM administration
- System refreshes
- Performance monitoring, optimizing and tuning SAP environments in line with Business requirements.
- Database administration HANA, DB2, Database upgrades, fix packs, optimization and tuning

2013 - 2019 SAP BASIS ADMINISTRATOR

IBM, Brno, Czech Republic

As a member of technical project team delivery (from 2016) I have worked on listed project as Basis support responsible for technical part of the projects.

- SAP SRM 7.4 EHP4 running on Oracle/AIX Unicode conversion
- SAP CRM 7.0 EHP4 running on Oracle/AIX migration combined with Oracle 12.1 upgrade
- SAP ECC 6.0 EHP7 running on Oracle/AIX upgrade combined with DB2 upgrade
- SAP ECC 7.4 EHP7 running on DB2/AIX migration to Linux environment

BAU activities

- SAP NW System configuration, administration and troubleshooting
- Kernel Upgrades, Installation of SAP Notes
- SAP Client Administration Client Copy/Export/Import/Delete

- AIX, LINUX Administration
- · Performance monitoring and fine-tuning
- Maintaining profile parameters
- Oracle Database Administration Patching
- SAP/DB System sizing

2010 - 2013 SAP BASIS ADMINISTRATOR

T-Systems, Kosice, Slovak Republic

- SAP Netweaver administration running on ORACLE DB
- User management and authorization
- Kernel Upgrades, Installation of SAP Notes, Support packages
- System copy and System refresh, Add on Installations and upgrades
- SAP BASIS System Configuration, administration and troubleshooting
- Customer Focal Point
- On-call duty L2

EDUCATION

2005 - 2010 UNIVERSITY OF ECONOMICS IN BRATISLAVA

Bratislava, Slovak Republic

- Master degree in Department of public administration and regional development
- Economics, Informatics, Accounting, Mathematics, Management, Marketing and Business Policy, Public administration.
- Languages: English, Czech

TRAININGS

SAP TRAININGS

- ADM315 SAP Workload Analysis as ABAP
- TADM70 SAP System OS and DB Migration
- ADM540 Database Administration Sybase ASE (for SAP systems)
- HA100 SAP HANA Introduction
- HA200 SAP HANA Installation & Operations
- HA215 SAP HANA Monitoring and Performance analysis

SAP CERTIFICATIONS

- SAP Certified Technology Associate SAP HANA (Edition 2015)
- SAP Certified Technology Associate OS DB Migration for SAP NW 7.30
- SAP Certified Technology Associate System Administration (Oracle) with SAP NetWeaver 7.0

AZURE/CLOUD CERTIFICATIONS

- Microsoft Certified: Azure Administrator Associate (AZ-104)
- Microsoft Certified: Azure for SAP Workloads Specialty (AZ-120)
- Google Cloud Certified: Associate Cloud Engineer

SKILLS

I am a quick learner with hard-working attitude. Reliable with extensive professional experience in SAP system administration. I am goal-orientated and structured. I have extended experience carrying out various SAP projects. Perform under pressure, team player, seeking challenges.